

Date: March 3, 2025

From: Joseph St. Peter

To: File

Re: Continuance of Informal Hearing in CPF No. 5-2024-016-NOPV (Alaska Pipeline Company)

By electronic mail on February 27, 2025, Jim Curry, outside counsel for Alaska Pipeline Company, and Katy Maitland, counsel for Western Region, provided a joint status update indicating that the parties are engaged in settlement discussions and therefore requested a continuance of the scheduled March 19, 2025 hearing date. The request is granted, and the informal hearing in this case will be held via videoconference on Monday May 19, 2025, at 9:00 a.m. Alaska Daylight Time. Pre-hearing submissions under 49 CFR § 190.211(d) are due no later than May 9, 2025. The videoconference information will be provided to the parties prior to the hearing.